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Mueller, Eric

From: Basford, Sarah

Sent:  Monday, August 03, 2009 10:04 AM

To: Mueller, Eric

Subject: FW: Draft Review: LRB 09-2598/1 Topic: Change safety patrol flag requirements.

This draft was already jacketed for the Assembly. | asume she needs a companion drafted for the Senate and
then | can jacket it. Thanks.

Sarah Basford

Program Assistant

Legislative Reference Bureau

1 East Main, Suite 200

(608) 266-3561
sarah.basford@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Peterson, lisa

Sent: Monday, August 03, 2009 9:35 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-2598/1 Topic: Change safety patrol flag requirements.
Please jacket and send to Rep Dexter.

Thank you!

Please Jacket LRB 09-2598/1 for the SENATE.

8/3/2009
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AN ACT to amend 346.41 (2) of the statutes; relating to: traffic control devices

used by school safety patrols.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, traffic control devices containing advertising are not
permitted on highways. An exception is provided for the use of certain flags by
members of school safety patrols to warn traffic that children are about to cross the
roadway. To meet the exception a school safety patrol flag must be federal yellow, 24
inches square, bear the words “safety patrol” or “school,” and be attached to a
lightweight pole eight feet or less in length. Under this bill, the school safety patrol
flag exception also includes flags that are fluorescent yellow and between 20 inches
and 24 inches square.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

4
SEcCTION 1. 346.41 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

346.41 (2) No person shall may place or maintain ner-shall-any, and no public
authority may permit upon any highway, any traffic control device bearing thereon

any advertising. except that a federal or fluorescent yellow flag, not less than 20
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BILL SECTION 1
inches nor more than 24 inches square and bearing either the words “Safety Patrol”
or “School,” attached to a light weight pole 8 feet or less in length may be used by
members of school safety patrols standing adjacent to but off the roadway to warn
traffic that children are about to cross the roadway.

(END)



